

GLIF Tech & Ctrl -where are we?

Albuquerque NM, USA
February 8, 2006

GLIF Tech Co-chairs:
Erik-Jan Bos (SURFnet)
René Hatem (CANARIE)
Gigi Karmous-Edwards (MCNC)

GLIF Tech Secretary:
Licia Florio (TERENA)
Kevin Meynell (TERENA)

Recap from San Diego meetings (1/2)

- had discussions on commonly used GLIF terminology
 - agree on terminology to extent useful
 - mainly non-technical terms / not a standards body
- agreed to document network resources
 - in way that makes it easy to understand what is there and what is possible in terms of end-end lightpaths
- agreed to document GLIF network resource contributor contact information
- agreed to have joint GOLE operational coordination calls

Recap from San Diego meetings (2/2)

- had discussion on separation between Tech and Ctrl
 - same subjects but Tech is focussed on today, Ctrl on tomorrow
- had discussions on automated resource repository approaches/solutions
- agreed that work should commence on Fault Management and Resource Scheduling

In summary we have been working on establishing a framework upon which we can build towards the realization of the GLIF vision.

Purpose of this first session

- Review what has been by Tech, since last meeting
 - FAQ and terminology
 - GOLE diagrams
 - need to standardize? legend? linking diagrams to each other?